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Memorandum: 

 

To:  The Honorable Robert F. McDonnell, Governor 
Members of the General Assembly 

 From:  Michael M. Cline  
                       
Subject:  Annual Report on Disaster Relief Funds Expended to Local Governments – FY2010 
 
Attached is the report required by the Code of Virginia, § 44-146.28 - "Annual report on the Disaster 
Relief Funds expended for any local jurisdictions that received financial assistance and the amount 
each jurisdiction received.” 

 

The disaster recovery costs documented below represent payments to local governments. The total 
amount of $909,736 represents payment from the Commonwealth’s sum-sufficient for eligible costs 
of disaster recovery.   
 
These costs include mitigation grants through the hazard mitigation grant program and the State and 
Federal Public Assistance Programs.   
 
If you have questions or require additional information, please contact me.   
 
 
MMC/kah 
 
Cc:   The Honorable Marla Graff Decker, Secretary of Public Safety 
 Jack King, Chief Deputy State Coordinator 
 Brett A. Burdick, Deputy State Coordinator 
 George Roarty, Director Recovery and Mitigation 
  
      
 
 

 

“Working to Protect People, Property and Our Communities” 
  



 
Virginia Department of Emergency Management 

 
Sum Sufficient Payments to Localities 

State Fiscal Year 2010 
 

Locality 
Total  

Payments 
Accomack County 97,654 

Gloucester County 328,689 

Hanover County 48,688 

James City County 10,636 

Lancaster County 95,362 

Mathews County 28,806 

Norfolk City 5,471 

Northampton County 5,401 

Poquoson City 600 

Richmond City 111,131 

Staunton City 35,106 

Virginia Beach City 125,000 

Westmoreland County 1,099 

West Point, Town of 16,093 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO LOCALITIES 
 

$909,736 
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